
Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Mayor and Town Council 

David Lucore, Electric Systems Manager, ElectriCities of NC, Inc. 

9/12/2023 

Award of Purchase of Pad Mounted Transformers for the Coventry Project 

Overview: 

The Coventry project includes 166 single family homes that will require a quantity of 21, 50 
KVA and 1, 75 KVA pad mounted transformers.  

Staff solicited formal bids, according to NCGS § 143-129, for a quantity of 21, 50 KVA and 
1, 75 KVA single-phase pad mounted transformers with a bid opening on June 27, 2023. 
There were no bids received.  

Staff again solicited formal bids for the above-mentioned transformers with a bid opening on 
August 29, 2023. There was one bid received before the deadline of 10 am from JST Power 
Equipment and it met all the specifications of the solicitation. Another bid was received at 12 
PM and was rejected and returned to the sender unopened.  

The price quoted for each of the 21 - 50 KVA transformers was $9,168 for a total cost of 
$192,528.  

The price quoted for the 1 - 75 KVA transformer was $10,861. 

The total price quoted was $203,389. 

Attachments: Notice and Instructions to Bidders consisting of 1 page, and JST Power 
Equipment bid consisting of 2 pages. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends that Council approve the award of the purchase of 
these transformers to JST Power Equipment in the amount of $203,389.00. There are 
sufficient funds available in the FY24 capital budget for this expense.  

Procedure: 

. 








